
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, December 5th 2023 6:00 P.M.  
Council Chambers

Agenda 

I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Roll Call
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern. A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum. If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda. The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, except for referral to staff or commission 
for future report.

V. Consent Agenda – These items are routine and will be enacted by one motion. There 
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so 
requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed 
elsewhere on the agenda.

A. November 2023 Council Meeting minutes
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 
agenda for the meeting. Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council.

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision.

A. HOV Donation Request - Mike Burke
B. Boy Scouts Donation Request - Pat Pfund
C. Luke Jalbert - Eagle Scout Project
D. School Resource Officer - Ada-Borup-West School
E. Moore Engineering Update

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees
A. Mayors Report

1) Committees
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report.

1) Department Updates
a) Liquor Store Ice Cooler



X. Old Business
A. THC License for Ada Municipal Liquor Store

XI. New Business
A. Kaleidoscope Guests,  December - Josh/Shawn
B. Truth and Taxation 6:15pm
C. Donation Request - REACH Backpack Program $500
D. Resolution 2023-12-01 Resolution Setting Final Tax Levy for 

2024
E. Resolution 2023-12-02 Final Budget Adoption for 2024
F. Committee Updates.

• Public Works
• Public Safety
• Beautification
• EDA

XII. Adjournment



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, November 7, 2023 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Minutes 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  Members Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis present. Members 

Erickson and Krieger were absent. Others present: Mayor Hintz, Administrator Larson 
and members of the media. 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. October 2023 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $188,898.09   
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $46,258.64 

 
Member Ness motioned and Member Nordquist seconded to approve the Consent 
Agenda as amended. All in Favor: Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. 
Against: None  Motion passed.  

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
Member Nelson motioned and Member Roux seconded to approve the Agenda as 
amended. All in Favor: Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Against: None  
Motion passed. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
A. Moore Engineering Update 

Moore Engineering was communicating via phone call.  Brandon of Moore 
Engineering presented invoices that needed approval.  An invoice of $305.00 from 
testing compaction on the final project.  Brandon then brought to council an invoice 
for Moore Engineering in the amount of $3,000.00 as one of the final invoices for the 
sewer project.  One final thing was to approve a Resolution from council to approve 
moving forward on the LRIP with the State of MN. 



 
Member Ness motioned and Member Nordquist seconded to approve an invoice for 
soil testing on the sewer project in the amount of $305.00. All in Favor: Nelson, 
Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed. 
 
Member Ness motioned and Member Nordquist seconded to approve an invoice for 
Moore Engineering in the amount of $3,000.00 to cover final engineering costs on 
the sewer project. All in Favor: Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Against: 
None  Motion passed. 
 
Member Nelson motioned and Member Roux seconded to approve Resolution 2023-
11-02 a resolution to approve moving forward with an LRIP to the State of MN for 
future projects. By roll call vote: All in Favor: Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and 
Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed. 
 
B. NC Historical Society – donation request – Solveig Kitchell 

 
Solveig Kitchell was present to request funds for the NC Historical Society to assist in 
the remodel projects at the site. The gambling fund dollars available were approximately 
$9,000.00. The council decided that they could give $7,500.00 of those funds. 
 
Member Nelson motioned and Member Lewis seconded to approve the donation 
request to the NC Historical Society in the amount of  $7,500.00. All in Favor: 
Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed. 
  

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Appoint Vice Mayor 

 
Mayor Hintz brough to council a request for volunteers to serve as vice mayor in 
his absence. Member Mathsen was the previous vice mayor.  Member Roux was 
then appointed after a brief discussion. 
   
2) Auction Result for bucket truck $6,600 and fire truck $5,025 

 
Mayor Hintz made comment on these items and stated that in the future there 
should be minimums placed before selling. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 

 
Administrator Larson updated the council on the happenings in the different 
departments of the City of Ada. 
  
2) Sick Leave Legislation 

 
Administrator Larson updated the council on a new law that will affect part-time 
employees in 2024.  The State of Minnesota passed legislation granting employees 
working more than 30 hours in a year, and hour of earned sick leave. This expense 
was added to the budget for 2024. 
  
3) THC License for Ada Liquors 

 
Administrator Larson wanted to let the council know that the sale of THC is being 
considered at the liquor store, upon approval of council. Discussion was tabled. 
 
4) Election Funds 

 
Administrator Larson updated council that the county has made available, to the city, 
funds to be used towards election expenses. The amount is $252.41.  An approval to 
accept was needed. 
 

Member Ness motioned and Member Roux seconded to approve accepting the 
election funds from Norman County. All in Favor: Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux 
and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed. 

 
IX. Old Business 

 
XII.   New Business  
 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, November – Scott E./Mike December – Shawn/Scott N.  
B. AAPC Chocolate Extravaganza Donation Request 

 
Member Nelson motioned and Member Nordquist seconded to approve the donation 
request from the AAPC for their fundraiser – Chocolate Extravaganza in the 
amount of $500.00. All in Favor: Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Against: 
None  Motion passed. 
 
C. Ada Borup West Booster Club Sponsorship Request. 

 
Member Roux motioned and Member Nelson seconded to approve the donation 
request from the Ada Borup West Booster in the amount of $100.00. All in Favor: 
Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed. 
 



D. Cigarettes Retail License Renewals 
 

Administrator Larson needed approval from the council regarding annual cigarette 
license renewals for city businesses. 
 
Member Lewis motioned and Member Ness seconded to approve the cigarette 
licenses to area businesses in Ada that sell cigarettes. All in Favor: Nelson, Ness, 
Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed. 
 
E. Outstanding Invoices and Utility Bills Submitted to Assessors Office 

 
Administrator Larson needed council approval to send outstanding invoices from 
property owners and have them placed on their property through property taxes. 
 
Member Roux motioned and Member Nordquist seconded to approve sending 
outstanding invoices to the county auditor to be placed on the property tax rolls for 
collection. All in Favor: Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Against: None  
Motion passed. 
 
F. Resolution 2023-11-01 Transfer of Property 

 
Administrator Larson explained to the council that a certain parcel in the city was deeded 
to a party back in 2001.  A resolution for this action was not located. A request from the 
title company to have a resolution identifying the transfer was presented. 
 
Member Roux motioned and Member Nordquist seconded to approve Resolution 
2023-11-1, a resolution identifying the deeding from the city to a private party in 
2001. By roll call vote: All in Favor: Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. 
Against: None  Motion passed. 
 
G. Department Updates 

A. Public Works – Member Roux commented on the new loader and other 
happenings at PW 

B. Public Safety – Member Nordquist commented on the new cruiser discussion, 
and that it will be delayed due to the GM strike. Also, discussion took place 
regarding a vehicle for the reserve officer, which the city already owns. Some 
council persons were reminded that we have multiple squad cars. The last 
item talked about was the addition of two new members to the Ada Volunteer 
Fire Department.  They are Harley Johnson and Patrick Flippo. They cleared 
their background checks and Larson needed a motion to accept their 
applications. 

 
Member Ness motioned and Member Lewis seconded to approve accepting the 
applications for membership to the Ada Volunteer Fire Department – Harley 
Johnson and Patrick Flippo. All in Favor: Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. 
Against: None  Motion passed. 
 
 

 



C. EDA – did not meet. 
D. Beautification – did not meet. 

 
 

H. Donation request from the Dekko Committee for their lifeguard scholarship 
program. 

 
Administrator Larson brought to council a request to fund the lifeguard scholarship 
program with a $2,000.00 donation to this fund from the gambling fund.  It is an 
incentive program to retain lifeguards when they go off to college and return to continue 
to lifeguard. This is contingent upon funds will cover by year end. 
 
 
Member Nelson motioned and Member Ness seconded to approve accepting the 
donation request from the Dekko Committee for the lifeguard scholarship program 
in the amount of $2,000.00. All in Favor: Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. 
Against: None  Motion passed. 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Member Lewis motioned, and Member Roux seconded to approve adjourning the 
meeting at 7:02PM. All in Favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and 
Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed. 

 













Rural Enrichment And Counseling Headquarters, 
Inc. 

421 5th ST • PO Box 237 • Hawley, MN 56549 
Office: (218) 483-3145 • Hawley Store: (218) 483-4225 

                          Hendrum Store (218) 861-5700 
 Fax: (218) 483-3149 

www.ruralenrichment.org 
 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________ 

Individual and Family Counseling  •  Food Pantry  •  Family Support  •  Career Services  •  REACH Reusables Store  
 

“Neighbors Helping Neighbors Build Strong Communities and Healthy Families” 
 

 

Dear Ada City Council, 

I am writing you to tell you about the REACH Backpack Program. This program, 
which is run by REACH, provides a weekend supply of food for children in the 
Hawley, Ulen-Hitterdal, Norman County East, and Ada/Borup West school 
districts, whose families are not able to provide meals when school is not in 
session.  This food is placed in the children’s backpacks on Fridays and helps to 
provide supplemental nutrition over the weekend. There are currently 202 total 
students enrolled in the Backpack Program. There are 125 students from 
Ada/Borup West that receive the bags each week. REACH must purchase the food 
through local food banks.  The cost of one weekend’s food for one child is $7.  

REACH is seeking monetary donations to purchase the food for the program for 
the 2023-2024 school year.  

If you have any questions about the program or about making a donation please 
contact me. Thank you for your time! 

Sincerely, 

 

Stephanie Schenck 

Executive Director 

 

 

 

http://www.ruralenrichment.org/


Changes from preliminary budget 

Expenditures: 

1. $4497.04 total cost in Sick Leave Costs for part �me employees divided into department. 
2. $44,907 Police Resource Officer 

Salary -  $27.63 
FICA/Medicare- $  1.98 
PERA - $ 4.57 
HSA Cont. $.67 
Insurance Benefits - $8.08 
Life/Disability - $.20         
Total hourly salary - $43.18. 
Total Annual - $89,814.40 
Total City Contribution – $44,907 

 

Levy Collec�ons Total 

3%  $481,254.11          5%  $490,598.85 

Difference - $9344.74 

Levy Collec�ons – General Fund Only 

3%  $398,475.07           5%  $406,212.45 

Difference - $7737.38  

 

Revenue Surplus  

3% $149,306  5% $157,045 

Revenue Surplus W/O Resource Officer 

3% $194,213  5% $201,952 

 

Revenue differences from 2023 

1. Interest Gained on CD’s and Sweep Account - $80,000  

General Fund - $32,000 

Dekko Center Maintenance Fund - $16,000 

Long Term Cap. - $32,000 

2. LGA Funds – $300,222 more than 2023   

 Regular General Fund - $75,000 

 Small Ci�es/Public Transporta�on - $75,000 

 Public Safety - $75,222 











































2022 2023
LEVY 4% 3% 5% 7%
General Fund Revenue 372,014.00$  386,869.00$  398,475.07$  406,212.45$  413,949.83$    
Long Term Capital 55,801.00$    58,033.00$    59,773.99$    60,934.65$    62,095.31$      
Library 13,764.00$    14,312.00$    14,741.36$    15,027.60$    15,313.84$      
Public Works (Electric, Sewer, Water) 7,688.00$      7,996.00$      8,235.88$      8,395.80$      8,555.72$         
TOTAL 449,267.00$  467,237.00$  481,254.11$  490,598.85$  499,943.59$    

Difference from 2023 14,017.11$    23,361.85$    32,706.59$      
Increase Average Per Household/Month $1.38/month $2.30/month $3.21/month
Increase Average per Household/Year $16.51/year $27.51/year $38.52/year

2024



RESOLUTION NO.  2023-12-02 
 

          STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF NORMAN 

CITY OF ADA 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING FINAL CITY OF ADA BUDGET 
 FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ADA THAT: 
 
Section 1.  The Annual Budget of the City of Ada for the calendar year beginning January 1, 
2024, which has been submitted by the City Clerk to the City Council is hereby adopted; the 
totals of said final budget with the revenues and appropriations as indicated in the attached 
budget. 
 
Section 2.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to cause the appropriate accounting entries to be 
made in the books of the City. 
 
 
The foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member______ and seconded by Council 
member ________ who moved its adoption and vote on the acceptance was recorded as follows: 
   

Ayes:  
 
 
  Nayes:   
 
  Absent:  
 
The Mayor then declared this resolution passed this 5th day of December, 2023. 

 
Dated: December 5, 2023   ____________________________________  
      John Hintz, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer  



 
C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    ) ss 
COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 
 
 
 This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of 
Resolution No. 2023-12-02 of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of 
Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada Council on the 5th day of 
December, 2023, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 
 
 That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office 
of the City of Ada and that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.   
 
 
 The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is in full force and 
effect and has not been modified or amended. 
 
Date: December 5, 2023 
     _______________________________________ 
     Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer  
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 
 
 On this _______ day of ___________, 2023, before me, a notary public within 
and for said County, personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say 
that she is the Ashley Larson City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer of the City of Ada, and 
that said instrument was signed on behalf of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of 
the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged said instrument to be the 
free act and deed of the City of Ada. 
 
     ________________________________________ 
     Notary Public 
 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 
15 East 4th Ave 
Ada, MN  56510 



 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218-784-5520 F|218-784-2711 W|admamn.gov 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-12-01 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING FINAL TAX LEVY AT 3% COLLECTIBLE IN 2024 
FOR SUPPORT OF THE GENERAL FUND & OTHER FUNDS OF THE CITY OF ADA 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Ada, County of Norman, Minnesota, that the following sums of 
money be a levy for the current year, collectible in 2024, upon the taxable property in the City of Ada, for the 
following purposes: 
 
  General Fund                      $398,475.07 
  Library Fund          $ 14,741.36 
  Public Works Fund                $8235.88  
  Long Term Designated Capital Fund       $ 59773.99                
  Total Levy      $481,254.11 
 
 
 
In compliance with the Truth in Taxation Law, the foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member 
_________ and seconded by Council member ________ who moved its adoption and a roll call vote on the 
acceptance was recorded as follows: 
 

Ayes:  
 

  Nayes:  
 
  Absent:  
 
The Mayor then declared this resolution passed this 5th day of December, 2023 and the City Clerk is hereby 
instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditor of Norman County, Minnesota 
 
Dated: December 5, 2023 
 
______________________________ 
John Hintz, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:      
 
_____________________________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218-784-5520 F|218-784-2711 W|admamn.gov 

 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  )     
) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 
 
 This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2023-12-01 of 
the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada 
Council on the 5th day of December, 2023, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 

 That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office of the City of Ada and 
that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.   

 The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is in full force and effect and has not been 
modified or amended. 

Date: December 5, 2023 

     _____________________________________________ 

     Ashley Larson, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 
      

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

    ) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 

 

 On this _______ day of ___________, 2023, before me, a notary public within and for said County, 
personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say that she is the Ashley Larson City Administrator, 
Clerk-Treasurer of the City of Ada, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of the City of Ada, a municipal 
subdivision of the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged said instrument to be the free act 
and deed of the City of Ada. 

 

     _______________________________________ 

     Notary Public 

 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 
15 East 4th Ave 
Ada, MN  56510 

 



 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218-784-5520 F|218-784-2711 W|admamn.gov 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-12-01 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING FINAL TAX LEVY AT 5% COLLECTIBLE IN 2024 
FOR SUPPORT OF THE GENERAL FUND & OTHER FUNDS OF THE CITY OF ADA 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Ada, County of Norman, Minnesota, that the following sums of 
money be a levy for the current year, collectible in 2024, upon the taxable property in the City of Ada, for the 
following purposes: 
 
  General Fund                      $406,212.45 
  Library Fund          $ 15,027.60  
  Public Works Fund                $ 8395.80  
  Long Term Designated Capital Fund       $ 60,934.65                
  Total Levy      $490,598.85 
 
 
 
In compliance with the Truth in Taxation Law, the foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member 
_________ and seconded by Council member ________ who moved its adoption and a roll call vote on the 
acceptance was recorded as follows: 
 

Ayes:  
 

  Nayes:  
 
  Absent:  
 
The Mayor then declared this resolution passed this 5th day of December, 2023 and the City Clerk is hereby 
instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditor of Norman County, Minnesota 
 
Dated: December 5, 2023 
 
______________________________ 
John Hintz, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:      
 
_____________________________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218-784-5520 F|218-784-2711 W|admamn.gov 

 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  )     
) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 
 
 This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2023-12-01 of 
the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada 
Council on the 5th day of December, 2023, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 

 That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office of the City of Ada and 
that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.   

 The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is in full force and effect and has not been 
modified or amended. 

Date: December 5, 2023 

     _____________________________________________ 

     Ashley Larson, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 
      

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

    ) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 

 

 On this _______ day of ___________, 2023, before me, a notary public within and for said County, 
personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say that she is the Ashley Larson City Administrator, 
Clerk-Treasurer of the City of Ada, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of the City of Ada, a municipal 
subdivision of the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged said instrument to be the free act 
and deed of the City of Ada. 

 

     _______________________________________ 

     Notary Public 

 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 
15 East 4th Ave 
Ada, MN  56510 

 



Certification of 2024 Proposed Property Tax Levy (Not the final property tax levy)

Pr
in

t o
r t

yp
e

Name of Governmental Unit Name of Person Filling Out Form

Mailing address 

City State Zip code Email Address

Certification of Truth in Taxation Compliance
for Taxes Payable in 2024 (Minnesota Statutes, section 275.065, subdivision 7) 
Due on or before December 28, 2023. Email as PDF to: PropTax.Admin@state.mn.us. 
Email separately.  Do not attach to any other documents.

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Le

vy
 C

er
t.

I, the representative of the above-named county, city, school district, or metropolitan special taxing district, certify that 
the information on this form is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of authorized representative Title  Date

Si
gn

 h
er

e

Date certified to county auditor (mm/dd/yyyy) Net Levy Amount (do not leave blank or write "maximum")

Truth in Taxation Public Meeting

TN
T

M
ee

tin
g

Date meeting held (mm/dd/yyyy) Time meeting held

Certification of 2024 Final Property Tax Levy

Fi
na

l L
ev

y 
Ce

rt
ifi

ca
tio

n

Date certified to county auditor (mm/dd/yyyy) Net Levy Amount 

If final levy is higher than proposed, an explanation is required

TNT

Notifications:   Sign up for Truth in Taxation updates through GovDelivery on the Department of Revenue's 
Truth in Taxation webpage.

Property Tax staff will notify you of any issues. Due to the high volume of submissions, we do not 
provide confirmation of submission.  

REMINDER:  Cities with populations under 500 do not need to submit a compliance form.

(updated 08/17)

http://www.revenue.state.mn.us/local_gov/prop_tax_admin/Pages/tnt.aspx

	December Council Meeting Agenda 2023
	City of Ada
	Agenda

	November 7, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes
	2156_001
	2157_001
	adacitycouncil
	Changes from preliminary budget
	Expenditure Budget 2024
	3% Levy Budget Revenue
	5% Levy Budget Revenue
	Levy Comparisons
	Sheet1

	Res 2023 -12-2 Budget
	Resolution 2023-12-01 Levy Certification 3%
	Resolution 2023-12-01 Levy Certification 5%
	truth-taxation-form-tnt-2024-certification-compliance

	Name of Governmental Unit: City of Ada
	Name of Person Filling Out Form: Ashley Larson
	Mailing address: 15 4th Ave E
	City: Ada
	State: MN
	Zip code: 56510
	Email Address: alarson@adamn.gov
	Date certified to county auditor mmddyyyy: 09/5/2023
	Amount: 490,571
	Date meeting held mmddyyyy: 12/05/2023
	Time meeting held: 6:15pm
	Date certified to county auditor mmddyyyy_2: 12/06/2023
	Amount_2: 
	Reason if applicable final levy is higher than proposed: 
	Title: City Administrator
	Date signed mmddyyyy: 12/5/2023


